From: Manmeet Singh Bakshi

To: Ajit Singh; Shama Nair

Cc: delhitl ITSupport; Samrat Narvekar; Praful Surve; Asad Shamsi; Suresh Chand; Swapnil Waradkar; Rajesh
Yadav; Delhi IT Support

Subject: RE: Laptop and Email id requisition

Date: 02 January 2024 12:32:14

Please go ahead.

Thanks,
Manmeet

From: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 3:36 PM

To: Manmeet Singh Bakshi <manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: delhitl ITSupport <delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve
<praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Waradkar
<swapnil.waradkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav
<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Delhi IT Support
<delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Laptop and Email id requisition

Dear Manmeet Sir & Shama Ma’am,
Need your approval for Auto cadd licence version for Projects team at Delhi

Regards,
Ajit Singh

From: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 3:21 PM

To: Ajit Singh <ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

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

<rajesh.vadav@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop and Email id requisition

Dear Sir,

Please provide the HOD Approval as per trail.

Thanks and Regards,
Deobrat


mailto:manmeet.bakshi@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:ajit.singh@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:delhit1.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:swapnil.waradkar@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com
mailto:delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com
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

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
Mob: 8527893722

CILIRRATING
C!E‘Clil'l'i_.] memanes and INSPIrNg

happiness through food, since 1972
TEALE

..... A i @ -

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 27 November 2023 18:07
To: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>; Swapnil Waradkar

<swapnil.waradkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav

<rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Delhi IT Support <delhi.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; delhit1 [TSupport

<delhitl.itsupport@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar

<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Laptop and Email id requisition

Dear Suresh,

Please ask user to provide an approval of his HOD for “AutoCAD LT” requirement which will then
be procured for him.

Regards
Asad Shamsi

From: Suresh Chand <suresh.chand@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 14 November 2023 19:21
To: Swapnil Waradkar <swapnil.waradkar@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi

<asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Yadav <rajesh.yadav@travelfoodservices.com>;

Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>
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

Dear Swapnil,
Please assign one AutoCAD license on priority.
AutoCAD LT 2023 English_Win_64bit_dim

Thanks & Regard,

Suresh Chand

Travel Food Services (Delhi T-3) Pvt. Ltd.
New Udaan Bhawan

Opp. Terminal 3, IGIA,New Delhi - 110037,
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